### **HEBDEN ROYD TOWN COUNCIL**

## Meeting of the PROJECT & EVENTS COMMITTEE Held WEDNESDAY 11<sup>th</sup> JUNE 2025

#### MINUTES

**PRESENT:** Councillors: Fraser (Chair), Bampton Smith, Hedges, Hoyle, Turner and Young

HRTC Deputy Clerk: E Andrews

**43.** To elect a Chair and Deputy Chair for the Project & Events Committee for the Council year 2025-2026.

**RESOLVED:** That Cllr Fraser be Chair of the Project & Events Committee for 2025/26.

**RESOLVED:** That Cllr Bampton Smith be Deputy Chair of the Project & Events Committee 2025/26

- **44. To receive apologies and reasons for absence and any substitutions.** No apologies were received.
- 45. To receive members' interests relating to agenda items for this meeting.

There were no members interested reported at this meeting.

46. To report on matters arising from the minutes of meeting held 16
APRIL 2025 not itemised on this agenda.
There were no matters arising.

#### 47. BUDGET UPDATE

To committee considered the budget for the forthcoming year and decided on actions as appropriate. **RESOLVED:** to the note the information.

### 48. **PROPOSED PURCHASES**

To consider the purchase of equipment to support the safe and effective delivery of events.

**RESOLVED:** To purchase a portable PA system for use at events. **RESOLVED:** To receive information on the proposed purchase of a portable defibrillator to consider at the next meeting.

49. **PROJECT UPDATE 2025-26** 

To receive a verbal update on the following projects and decide on actions as appropriate.

a) Hebden's Happy Hounds

Cllrs received an update on actions taken so far in the event planning, including contractor bookings and catering provision. It was discussed that next year Calder Holmes Park will not be available for events due to flood alleviation Environment Agency works in the Park, and that alternative event locations may be sought as required.

# b) Remembrance Sunday

Cllrs received an update on actions taken so far in the event planning including on the Mytholmroyd road closure notice and reservation of Hebden Bridge Band for both Hebden Bridge and Mytholmroyd events. Meetings are yet to take place with the respective churches. Clarification was requested on whether there will be a parade in Hebden Bridge this year.

c) Christmas Lights Switch On/Light Up the Valley Cllrs received an update on actions taken so far in the event planning including contractor bookings and facilities arrangements. Alterations to the format of the Hebden Bridge event were discussed including the cessation of providing free mulled wine and mince pies and a greater emphasis on

# d) Christmas Lighting

families and children.

Cllrs received an update on the current provision and were advised that discussions are underway with the current contractor, Blachere, to review the column designs in Mytholmroyd. Specification detail of the columns is to be sought from Calderdale Council to confirm if alternative designs can safely be accommodated.

**RESOLVED:** in respect of a – d, to note the information.

The committee also expressed thanks to Emma Green, previous Deputy Clerk & Project Manager, for all her contributions over the years to HRTC projects and events.

# 50. CONSIDERATION OF PROJECTS/EVENTS PRIORITIES

The committee considered the approach to projects and events going forward. There was a broad discussion, and it was highlighted that currently HRTC's bigger events all fall in the Autum and Winter months. The committee expressed an interest in taking an approach that considers key calendar dates, alongside working towards a more even spread of events over the year. Consideration was taken over how to better identify the needs of residents, and how projects and events may align with the wider strategy of the Council going forward.

**RESOLVED:** The committee requested that, if possible, a date for an additional committee meeting is identified and secured. The 30<sup>th</sup> July was identified as an option. The additional meeting will be used to explore the topic of new project and event priorities further.

Ahead of the proposed meeting on the 30<sup>th</sup> July, the committee will continue to consider Project & Event priorities and how these might be identified and explored.

Meeting finished at 8:52pm